Brenda Hoewood

From: Jeff Boss <jeff.boss@mortonbank.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2014 3:52 PM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Jeff Boss

Email:

jeff.boss@mortonbank.com

Home Address
15 Pennsylvania Court, Morton, IL 61550

Business Name
Peoria Community Bank

Business Address
4730 N. University, Peoria, IL 61614

Home Phone
309-263-2153

Business Phone
309-284-1287

Fax
309-266-8242

Preferred method of contact:
* Business Phone * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Sister City Commission

Community Volunteer Experience

Morton Rotary Club

CEO Council, Peoria Chamber

Morton Chamber Board

Morton Community Foundation

Finance Committee - First United Methodist Church of Peoria Tazewell County Resource Center board

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No



If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background
EVP at Peoria Community Bank, a division of Morton Community Bank.
I've been a banker since 1981.

Educational Background
High School - Lincoln Community High School, Lincoln, IL

College: BS in Biology and BS in Business/Economics lllinois College, Jacksonville, IL

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed I'd like to be on the Sister City Commission to help grow the international relationship between Peoria and
other foreign cities with common ideals.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 173.249.67.185 (173.249.67.185)

Date/Time: October 7, 2014 8:52 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1;
Trident/5.0)




